STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: *  Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-AE-22-0084
BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF LOUISIANA, LLC *
*  Enforcement Tracking No.
Al # 4803 * AE-PP-18-00686
*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT *
*

LA. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

SETTLEMENT
The following Settlement is hereby agreed to between BFI Waste Systems of Louisiana, LLC
(“Respondent”} and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”), under
authority granted by the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the Act™).
1
Respondent is a limited liability company that owned and/or operated a municipal solid waste
landfill located in Sorrento, Ascension Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
I
On December 9, 2021, the Department issued to Respondent a Notice of Potential Penalty,
Enforcement Tracking No. AE-PP-18-00686 (Exhibit 1).
II
Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.
1\Y

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal



statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($5,000.00), of which One Thousand Five Hundred
Seventy-Four and 59/100 Dollars ($1,574.59) represents the Department’s enforcement costs, in
settlement of the claims set forth in this agreement. The total amount of money expended by
Respondent on cash payments to the Department as described above, shall be considered a civil
penalty for tax purposes, as required by La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
v
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Notice of Potential Penalty and this Settlement for the purpose of determining
compliance history in connection with any future enforcement or permitting action by the
Department against Respondent, and in any such action Respondent shall be estopped from objecting
to the above-referenced documents being considered as proving the violations alleged herein for the
sole purpose of determining Respondent's compliance history.
VI
This agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes, including,
but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby waives any
right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such review as may
be required for interpretation of this agreement in any action by the Department to enforce this
agreement.
VII
This settlement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and avoiding for
both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. Inagreeing to

the compromise and settlement, the Department considered the factors for issuing civil penalties set
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forth in La. R. 8. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
VI
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the
Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection. The Attorney General’s concurrence is
appended to this Settlement Agreement.
IX
The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Ascension Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this settlement for public view
and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an original proof-
of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the date this
Settlement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45) days have elapsed
since publication of the notice.
X
Payment is to be made within ten (10) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Agreement is voidable at the option of the Department.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form (Exhibit A).
X1
In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in

accordance with the terms of this Settlement.
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XII
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to
execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such

party to its terms and conditions.
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BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF LOUISIANA, LLC

w PR

/ (Signature)

q\_).ob"‘ S Ut(‘-,@fﬁf\

(Printed)

TITLE: wf-(. P bt

“Ha
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this i day of
oA ,20 a3 L at RV we ik D vviena

| a3 .9

NOTARY PUBLIC@D #5598 922 )

KIARA GONZALEZ
Notary Public - Arizona

Maricopa County
Commission # 598922

RcEamm: Exgires Felid, 1025 | Yoo Cremaler.

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

15.-,, Secretary

Celen I Cage AssmtanﬁSecretary
Ofﬁce of Env1r0nmental Compliance

S DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this / zé day of
Ay , 20 5,7] , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

ﬂ PUBLIC (ID # ﬁz 45T )
/a Y / {/ 076 5d ot

fstamped or printed)

Approved / /,c« % f Q@/

/ Celeha J. Ca , Assisgant Secretary
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State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

DEC 0 9 2021 EXHIBIT
1

tabbies*

CERTIFIED MAIL (7014 0510 0002 3595 3786 4264)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF LOUISIANA, LLC
¢/o C T Corporation

Agent for Service of Process

3867 Plaza Tower Drive

Baton Rouge, LA 70816

RE: NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-PP-18-00686
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 4803

Dear Sir/Madam:;

On or about April 12, 2018, an inspection of the COLONIAL LANDFILL (the facility),
a municipal solid waste landfill, owned and/or operated by BFI WASTE SYSTEMS OF LOUISIANA,
LLC (RESPONDENT), was performed to determine the degree of compliance with the Louisiana
Environmental Quality Act (the Act) and the Air Quality Regulations. The facility is located
at 5328 Louisiana Highway 70 in Sorrento, Ascension Parish, Louisiana. The facility currently operates
under Title V Permit No. 0180-00035-V6 issued October 7, 2019. The facility previously operated under
Title V Permit No. 01800-00035-VS5, issued March 1, 2013,

While the investigation by the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department)
is not yet complete, the following violations were noted during the course of the inspection and subsequent
file review conducted on December 2, 2021:

A. In correspondence dated July 27, 2017, the Respondent submitted the facility's 2017 First
Semiannual New Source Performance Standard (NSPS) & Startup/Shutdown/Malfunction
(SSM) Report. The report disclosed that when the Respondent conducted quarterly monitoring
of four (4) locations on January 27, 2017 for methane, the monitored level exceeded the
regulatory limit of 500 parts per million (ppm) above the background level. On February 2,
2017, the Respondent performed subsequent methane re-monitoring at each of the four (4)
locations that exceeded the regulatory limit in previous monitoring. At that time, the methane
reading at location EW 71 was 926 ppm, in excess of the regulatory limit; the remaining three
(3) locations monitored were below the regulatory limit. On February 15, 2017, 13 days
following the second exceedance, the Respondent conducted additional methane re-monitoring

Post Office Box 4312 » Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 ¢ Phone 225-219-3600 o Fax 225-219-3695
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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at location EW 71, reading 349 ppm at that time, below the regulatory limit. The failure to
re-monitor within ten (10) days following the second exceedance is a violation of
40 CFR 60.755(c)(4)(iti), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in
LAC 33:111,3003.A, Specific Requirement 20 of Title V Permit No. 0180-00035-VS,
LAC 33:I11.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

B. The Respondent failed to operate the collection system so that the methane concentration is
less than 500 parts per million (ppm) above background at the surface of the landfill.
According to NSPS/SSM report dated July 27, 2017, on January 27, 2017, and February 2,
2017, the Respondent conducted methane monitoring at location EW 71; readings
of 2,461 ppm and 926 ppm, respectively, were observed at the monitoring location.
The average recorded background reading for January 27, 2017 was 0.90 ppm, and the average
recorded background reading for February 2, 2017 was 0.00 ppm. Because the February 15,
2017 re-monitoring was not conducted within ten (10) days, the January 27, 2017, and
February 2, 2017 monitoring events are violations of 40 CFR 60.753(d), which language has
been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:I11.3003.A, SR 15 of Title V Permit
No. 0180-00035-V5, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violations described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violations and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice,

Prior to the issuance of any additional appropriate enforcement action, you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violations. If you would like
to have such a meeting, please contact Elisabeth H. Pigott at (225) 219-3378, or Elisabeth.Pigott@la.gov
within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

The Department is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance in order to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violations to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized
to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify this
statement. If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues
statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent
has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties and
the right to seek compliance with its rules and regulations in any manner allowed by law, and nothing
herein shall be construed to preciude the right to seck such penalties and compliance.

'The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter 7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, the Respondent may offer a settlement amount
to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations described herein. The Respondent may offer a
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settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.
The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the ettached “NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO
SETTLE"” form. The Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DQ NOT submit payment of
the offer amount with the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent
as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.

To reduce document handling, please refer to the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency
Interest Number on the front of this document on all correspondence in response to this action.

Sipe€ipl
Lourdes\turralde
Assistant Secretary

Office of Environmenta! Compliance

LI/EHP/ehp
Alt ID No. 0180-00035

c: BFI Waste Systems of Louisiana LLC
c/o Brian H, Sullivan, Environmental Manager
5328 Louisiana Highway 70
Sorrento, LA 70778
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LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ,
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE m
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY win
POST OFFICE BOX 4312 REQUEST TO SETTLE (OPTIONAL) DQQ
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312
Enforcement TrackingNo. | AE-PP-18-00686 Contact Name Efisabeth H. Pigott
| Agency Interest (Al) No. 4803 Contact Phone No. {225) 219-3378
219-3782Alternate 10 No. | 0180-00035
Respondent: BFI Wiiste Systems of Loulslana, 1L | Facllity Name: Colonial Landfif
‘;‘;:‘Eff;ﬁ:‘m i”r;‘;sf“s Physical Location: 5328 Louisiana Highway 70
3867 Plaza Tower Drive City, State, Zip: Sorrento, LA 70778
Baton Rouge, LA 70816 Parish; Ascenslon
SETTLEMENT OFFER (OPTIONAL)
{check the opplicable option)

The Respondent Is not Interested in entering Into settlement negotiatians with the Departiment with the understanding that the
~=— | Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33;.Subpartl.Chapter?.

in order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-PP-18-00686, the
Respondent s interested In entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss settiement procedures,

in order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-PP-18-00686, the
Respondent is interested In entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

5 which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
» Monetary component = ]
» Beneficial Environmentat Project (BEP)companent (optional)= ]

— » DONOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer Is or is not accepted.

The Respondent has reviewed the vielations noted in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY AE-PP-18-00686, and has attached a i
justification of its offer and a description of any BEPs if Included In settlement offer. }
|
|
|

CERTIFICATION STATEMENT

t certlfy, under provisions In Loulsiana and United Stotes faw that pravide crimingl penaltfes for false statements, that based on
Information and bellef formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information attached and the complionce statement above,
aré true, gccurate, and complete, 1 also certify that | do not owe outstanding fees or penaities to the Department for this facility or any
other facility | own or operate. | further certify thot | am either the Respondent or an authorired representotive of the Respondent.

Respondent’s Signature Respandent’s Printed Name Respondent’s Title

Respondent’s Physical Address Respondent’s Phone § Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn; Elisabeth H, Plgott
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: WHAT IS A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT?
mmmmmmmmmmysmmm,ummmdmmmg
with the concurrence of the Attomey General, mey entat into a setlement agreement with the Respondent as a means to

resolve the Department’s claim for a penatty.

i HOW DOES THE SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT PROCESS WORK?

To begin the setiement agreament process, the Depariment must racelve a writen setiament offer. Once this offer is
submitied, X is sent for approval by the Assistant Secretary of the Office of Environmental Compliance. The formal
Settiement Agroement is draftsd and sent to the Atiomey General's office whers the Attomey General has a 90 day
concurrence period. During this Gme, the Respondent is required to run g public notice in an official joumal andior
newspaper of general circufation in each affected parish. After which, a 45 day public comment period is opened to aliow
the pubfic to submit comments. Once the Department has recefved concurrence, the setiiement agreement Is signed by
both parties. The Department then forwards a letter to the responsible party to establish a payment plan andior beneficia!

i environmental project (BEP).

¢ WHAT SHOULD | INCLUDE IN A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT?

% The Department uses the penalty determination method defined in LAC 33:1.705 as a guideline fo accepting setdement |
offers, Tha panalty matrix Is used to datermine a penalty range for each violation basad on the two violation specific factors, -
the nature and gravity of the violation and the degree of risk/impact to human health and property.

RATURE AND CRAVITY OF THE VIQLAT:ON
o O | MODEF [T

Degrea of Risk to Human Health or Property
Major: {actual mecsurabla harm or substantal risk of harm) A vilation of major mpact o &n environmental resowrce o & hazand characierized
bry high vohurne and/or frequent occurrence andfor high poliutant concentration.
m:mummmAMMdmmmmmummmwmm
Qccurence and/or poliuisnt concentration that may be expectad to have a detrimental effect under certain condions
Minor: {no hann or risk of harm} A violation of minor impact are isolated single incidences and thal causa no measursbis detrimental effect or
a4a sdministrativa in nature.
Natura and Gravity of the Viclation
Major: Viclations of tatules, regulations, orders, parmit imits, or pamit requirements that resut in negating the infent of the requirement $0 such
an exdent that it or no implamentation of requirements occurmed .
Modarata: Vielations that resullin substantiatly negating the intent of he requirements, but some Inplamentation of the requirements occurred.
Minor: Violations that result in some deviaion from the inkent of the requirement; however, substantial implamentation Is demonstratad.
The ranga Is adjusted using tha following violator specific factors:
1. hislory of previous violaions or repsatad noncompliance;
2. gross revenues generated by the respondent;
3. degrea of cuipabltty, recsiclirance, defance, of Indiffacance 1o regulations or orders;
4. vtwther tha Respondent has falled o mitigate of 10 maka a reasonable attampt o mitigate the damages causad by the violation; and
5. whether the vialafion and the surrounding ciroumstances were immadiately reported 1 the depariment, snd whether the
vickation was concealed or thare was an sttampt 1o conceal by the Respondent.

H
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Given the previous information, the following formula is used 1o obtain a penalty smount.
Penaty Even{ Total = Penalty Event Minimum + (Aqustment Percentage x [Penally Event Maximen - Penslty Event Minimur ])

After this, the Depariment adds any monstary bensfit of noncompilanca to the penalty event. In the event thet a monetary

benefit is gained due to the delay of & cost that is ultimately paid, the Department adds the applicable judicial interos!.
Finally, the Department adds all responsa costs including, but not lmitad to, the cost of conducting Inspections, and the
staff time devoled 1o the preparation of reports and Issuing enforcement actions.

WHAT IS A BEP?
A BEP is & project that provides for envirohmental mitigation which the respondent is not otherwise legalty required to per-
form, but which the defandant/respondent agrees to underake &s a component of the settlement agreement.
Projact catagories for BEPs include public health, pollution prevention, pollution reduction, environmental restoration and
protection, assessments and audits, environmental compliance promotion, and emergency planning, preparedness and

response. Other projects may be considered if the Department determines that these projects have environmenta! menit

and is otherwise fully consistent with the intent of the BEP regulations,

WHAT HAPPENS IF MY OFFER IS REJECTED?
if an offer is rejected by the Assistant Secretary, the Legal Division will contact the responsible party, or anyone
designated as an appropriate contact in the satlement offer, to discuss any discrepancies.

WHERE CAN | FIND EXAMPLES AND MORE INFORMATION?

.............................................................................. searchable in EDMS using the following fiters
Media: A Quality, Funclion: Enkeroement; Description: Setement






